

# Thom Huenger

Full-stack web developer, teaching artist, composer, audio designer. Over 15 years experience in education for music and theatre students in primary, secondary, and higher learning environments. Recent graduate of the Johns Hopkins full-stack web development bootcamp.

2632 Hampden Ave  
Baltimore, MD 21211  
(301) 401-9189  
thom.huenger@gmail.com

## EXPERIENCE

### Shepherd University, WV — Adjunct Professor

January 2017 - PRESENT

Instructor of music composition, theory, and electronic music

### Frederick Community College, MD — Adjunct Professor

August 2016 - March 2020

Instructor of music history, theory, and electronic music.

### Maryland Ensemble Theatre, Frederick, MD — Audio Designer

MONTH 2010 - MONTH 2020

Recording, design, production, and writing of original sound and music composition for the modern stage.

## EDUCATION

### Johns Hopkins, Baltimore, MD — Certificate in Full-Stack Web Development

November 2020 - May 2021

Intensive six month study of skills applicable to web development. Weekly assignments and three major collaborative projects

### Shenandoah Conservatory, Winchester, VA — MM Music Composition

August 2005 - May 2011

Graduate study

## PROJECTS

### gottaGO — Yelp! For Bathrooms

C.R.U.D. Application that let's you rate, review, and find public restrooms.

<https://murmuring-dawn-63159.herokuapp.com/>

## SKILLS

HTML

JavaScript

Node.js

mysql

Mongodb

React

CSS

Logic Pr

